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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI HEAD QUARTERS, DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI -110001 
No.F6/DFs/MS/School/NDZ/2022/ 4 Dated:-/107/2022 
To 

The Principal, 
Vanasthali Public School, 
Near Ruchika Petrol Pump, Mayur Vihar Ph-I1, Delhi 110096. 

Sub: Regarding issuance of FSC in rlo Vanasthali Public School at Near Ruchika Petrol Pump, Mayur Vihar Ph-III, Delhi - 110096. 

Sir, 

This has reference to your letter no. nil dated 17/06/2022 on the subject cited above. In this 
regard, it is to inform you that the premises has been inspected by the officer concerned of this 

department on dated 13/07/2022 in the presence of Ms. Veena (Principal) & Mr. Rajiv (owner) 
and observed that the shortcomings communicated by this department vide letter No. 
F6/DFS/MS/School/2022/ NDZ/138 dated 25/03/2022 (photocopy enclosed) has not been 
rectified yet. 

Hence, the Fire Safety Certificate cannot be considered at this stage. You are 

requested to rectify the shortcomings under the intimation to this department for further 

necessary action in this regard. 

Yours faithfully 

(S.K. Dua) 
Dy. Chief Fire Officer 

Delhi Fire Service Encl: as above 
Mw 
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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI 
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELH-110001 

No. F6/DFS/MS/Restaurant/2022/NDZI |38 Dated:2S103 /2022 

To 
Mrs. Sonia Khanna (Principal), 
Vanasthali Publie Sr. Sec. School, Mayur Vihar, 

Ph- I11. Near Ruchica Petrol Pump, Delhi-110096. 

Sub.:- Regarding issuance of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o M/s Vanasthali Public Sr. Sec. School, 

Mayur Vihar, Ph- 11I, Near Ruchica Petrol Pump, Delhi-110096. 

Sir. 

With reference to your Letter No. Nil dated 21/02/2022 on the subject cited above, the officer concermed 

of this departnment has carried out the inspection of the premises from fire safety point of view in presence 
of Mr. Mahesh Sharma (Admn.) on dated 17/03/2022. The building comprise of ground plus three upper 

floors. following shortcomings were observe during the time of inspection. 

1. First Aid Hose reel and down comer were provided but not functional. 
2. Fire Pump is provided but found non functional. 
3. Overhead tank of 6000 ltr. capacity is provided against requirment of 10000 leters. 
4. Exit signages found removed. 
5. Tin Shed Rooms on the terrace should be removed which are used as school purpose. 

iew of above shortcomings, the application for issuance Fire Safety Certificate is rejected under sub 

rule (3) of rule 35 of DFS Act 2007 and Rules 2010. The occupancy of the building/ premises in absence of 
requisite tire safety arrangements shall be at the risk and liability of the owner/ occupier. you are requested 
to apply afier rectification of above mentioned shortcomings under intimation to this department.

Yours faithfully,

(Dr. S.K.Tomar)
Dy. Chief Fire Officer 

Copy to: 
Director of Education, Old Secretariat, Delhi-110054. o 
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